

As usual, I don't have a lot to say about things. I often wish I were interested enough in hobby politics and scandals to write about them, or even to take part in them. However, I am not, so I don't!

About the only thing I do have to mention this time is a FTF meeting we had at Phil Cooper's home on May 30 (or 31st, I forget which). Anyway, Bob Kluge and Mike Doelling drove in from St. Louis for the week-end and we set up a game for their benefit. Present were Bob and Mike, Myself, Phil Cooper, John Zipper, Vern Schaller, Karl Scheutz and Kendter "Pere et Fils". We played one "Colonia" game (a draw among Portugal (me), England (Karl) and Russia (Phil)). We also played a "Blind" Diplomacy game, with Lee Sr. and Phil doing the GMing chore (I don't recall how that came out, but I think we conceded to Russia/Italy (Karl was Italy and I don't remember who was Russia) (Lee Jr was Germany, Bob Kluge was France, Mike was Turkey, I was England, so I think Austria and Russia were Vern and John) We also played a Gunboat Diplomacy.

Someone was considerate enough to bring a six-pack of Iron City Beer for Phil.

I was speaking to Victor Ricci yesterday, and he had some interesting things to say about the Diplomacy tournament held at Origins this year. From what he said, there were more people entered this year than last, and that there was quite a crush for space. Sounded like I'm glad I missed it!

There are no game openings in the zine at present, but I am in need of stand-bys. My list is exhausted and I am forced to make long-distance calls to find players to take over abandoned positions. At the moment, I have rounded up four people who will be willing to stand-by. They are Bill Schiwautz, Clive Tonge, Karl Scheutz, and Richard Kovalcik (only in dire emergency).

John Zipper tells me he might be interested in GMing a "Blind Diplomacy" game, if enough interest is shown. If you are interested, contact John at 14 Cherrybrook Lane, E. Windsor, New Jersey 08520.

The rating system has been revamped, and contains 26 names, some of which were left off the first listings. Stand-bys are still a problem, but I am proceeding by "rule of thumb" in each case. Some of the criteria used are length of time (game years) played, performance in the game relative to the condition of the position when taken over. In a few cases, the original player rather than the stand-by has been rated, using the length of time rule and the relative condition of the position when taken over by the stand-by compared to the finished game condition. I know some people will object to some of my decisions, but as Konrad Baumeister said, it is my system and I'll do it as I think it should be done.

There are several "sub ratings" I could use, such as rating "starters" only, stand-bys only, "game finishers" only, but that would create an almost impenetrable maze of ratings and lists. It would become very complicated, and I wish to keep this thing as simple as possible. After all, this rating system of "Colonia" players is of no real importance in the hobby, or elsewhere, but is just a project I started for my own amusement. I am pleased though that so many of you are interested enough to comment and make suggestions to make it an equitable system.

The sub rate remains 12/\$4.00 and the Game Fee is still \$2.00.

NOTE: Will the players and GM for 1979Dfh please read page 9!!
A separation of seasons has been voted.

AUSTRIA (HYATT): Build A VIE, A BUD, A TRI, F NAP.

CHINA (KEMPER): Build A SAN, A MNL, F PEK, F AMO.

FRANCE (BAUMEISTER): Even.

ENGLAND (COOPER): Build A ECU, F BRA, F DAK.

NETHERLANDS (PAULSON): Remove F SUR, F BRI, F HELG, A PAR.
A KHA ret to NIZ.

OTTOMAN:(DOEELING): Remove F AUS.

PORTUGAL:(SCHLEINKOFER): A ONT ret to MTA, F SPC ret to ANO, F EPC
ret OTB, remove A A MTA, F YUK, F GAA, F TAS, F ARN

RUSSIA:(LEDDER): A VOL ret OTB, build A STP, A CRI.

SPAIN:(BLANK): Build A MAD, F VAL, F MEX(wc), F SOM, F MLA.

NOTENOTE: Ignore the note on Page 9!! Through a misunderstanding, this is
Spring moves are on file for everyone except England and Netherlands,
becoming a comedy of errors!!!
Thanks to Bert Leighton for sending in winter and spring moves for
Portugal, as a standby, even though they werent needed, as it turned out.

Note to standbys: Home Office standbys are chosen in rotation, whether
you get a good or bad position depends on the luck of the draw.

Spring 1755 moves due Tuesday, July 29, 1980

1979Cfh Winter 1754 GM: Phil Cooper

First, Dave Rohde has resigned as Ottoman Empire. Euene Paulson is the new
Ottoman player.

Fall 1754 errors: (1) Spanish Fleet Mel-Haw Succeeds, (2) China is out of
the game, (3) Tun, Wak and Haw should be listed as Spanish centers, so
Spain has two builds.

Winter Adjustments:

Austria (Burden) Remove F Pya, FPps(NSU) GM removes A Fnd
CHI A:(Hyatt) Remove F Pya, F Ber OUT!
ENGLAND (Counselman) Build F Nig
FRANCE (Blank) Build A Par, A Bor, F Ifn
Ottoman (Rohde) Build A Bag, A Ist. Plays 3 short
PORTUGAL (Ricci) Build A Que, A Cpc
Russia (Prosnitz) Build F Stp(sc) A Bra, F Vla
SPAIN (Scheutz) A Eth /r/ Sud; F Nwg /r/ WPC, Build F Mnl, F Mex(ec)

Eugene Paulson resides at(RRT #2, Box 51D, Clayton, Wi. 54004

Spring 1755 moves are due Tuesday July 29, 1980.

NETHERLANDS (Doelling, W.) Remove A Hag, A Mah

1979AfH Fall 1754⁵ GM: Fred Hyatt
CHINA(C.D.) NO UNITS

ENGLAND(Cooper) F Hel /r/ Ska; A Sia - Bma, F Gos - Mls, F And - Bbl
F Eio - Jav, F Eng (s) F Ska - Hel, F Iri - Ire, F Nat - Far, F Nth (s)
F Eng, F Lon (s) F Eng, F Ska - Hel

FRANCE(Schiwautz) F Bby (s) PORT F Eat/OTM, F Bri (s) NETH F Fnd - Eng/
NSNETHU/ A Ven (s) A Vie - Tri, A Vie - Tri, A Rhi (s) NETH A Bav, F Alg -
Mrc, F Tog (s) PORT F Gog - Nig/NSO/ A Bnn (s) F Tog, A Bha (s) NETH A Mgo-
Bra, F Vep (s) F Mat, F Gbs - Vir, F Mat (s) A Bha, A Ont (s) A Ohi, A Ohi
(s) A Vir - Lou, A Vir - Lou

NETHERLANDS (Prosnitz) A Mah /r/ Cir, F Eng /r/ OTB; A Mns - Col, A Ecu H,
A Bol - Agt, A Mgo - Bra, F Sur - Blm, F Hag (s) F Hel - Han(wc), F Hel -
Han(wc)/DIS ANNI/ A Ant (s) F Hag, A Bav H/unordered/ A Ang - Zam, A Con -
Gab, F Wio - Cey, F Bbl - Ben, A Pei (s) A Cir/IMP,OTM/ A Cir - Mah,
A Niz (s) A Cir - Mah, A Kha(s) A Cir - Mah/DIS ANNI/

OTTOMAN(Scheutz) OMITTED from Spring 1754: F Oma - Ara(ec); A Vie /r/ Bud,
F Ars (s) Png; A Bud - Vie, F Tri - Ven/DIS ANNI/ A Bos - Tri, A Gre H,
F Izm (s) F Jer(wc) - Emd, F Red - Yem, F Jer(wc) - Emd, A Sin (s) A Pun -
Kha, A Pun - Kha, F Png - Oma, F Epc - Wak, F Gua (s) RUSS F Wpc - Tar/NSO/
F Mel (s) RUSS F Wpc - Tar/NSO/ F Ara(ec) H/unordered

PORTUGAL(Linscomb) F Eat - Ire, F Rcf - Gbe, F Lis - Eat, F Ifn - Can,
F Azo (s) F Lis - Eat, A Leo H, A Mis - Ore, A Mta H, A Cal - Ore, F Gog -
Sea, F Tim- Eio, F Spc (s) F Tar - Mel/DIS /r/ Epc, Fij, Cor, Tah, Chi, Ano/
F Ano - Die, F Tar - Mel, F Ber (s) F Gaa - Npc, F Sea - Swa, F Nwg - Wpc,
F Gaa - Npc, A Moz H.

RUSSIA(Kluge) A Bra - Agt/DIS /r/ Pgy/ F Agt - Pat, F Swa - Drp, F Ura - Sib,
A Sib - Man, F Jap - Wpc, F Npc (s) F Ura - Sib/ DIS /r/ Mic, Pya, Haw, Epc/
F Wpc - Sls, F Bal (s) A Han, A Han (s) A Sax - Bav, F Den (s) ENGL F Ska -
Hel, A Sax - Bav, A Sil (s) OTTO A Bnd - Vie, A Rum - Pol, A Mah (s) OTTO
A Pun - Kha/DIS /r/ Pun, Kas/ A Nep (s) A Yun - Ben, A Yun - Ben, A Coc -
Cam, F Cam - Gtn, F For (s) F Cam - Gtn, F Vla - Soc

SPAIN(Schaller) A Pru H, F Gpa - Spc, F Got (s) F Gpa - Spc, A Lou H/Dis
/r/ Tex, Fla/ F Bah (s) NETH F Sur - Wat/NSO/ A Mad H, F Ars - Oma, F Sms-
Mal, A Yem (s) F Ars - Oma, F Gad - Eth, F Emd - Izm/DIS /r/ Syr, Aeg/
F Lib (s) A Sug - Egy, A Sud - Egy, F Nap - Aar, F Tyr H, F Mnl - Wpc.
F Scs - Ecs, F Beo - Gos, A Nig H

ATTENTION: A concession to France-Netherlands-Portugal-Spain has been
proposed. Your votes on this concession will be due with the Winter 1754
adjustments. REMEMBER: An Abstention counts as "YES". If you do not want
to approve the concession, you must say so!!

FALL 1754⁵ Supply Centers:

CHINA: Chi		O	OUT
ENGLAND: Edi, Lon, Mla, Nwy, Ire, Tri , Sia, Jav, Sum, Tog , Bma	9	R	1
FRANCE: Que, Par, Bor, Tou, Dak, Ohi, Sav, Tbk, Tau, Gha, Mas, Ont, Vol, Vir, Mrc, Lou, Tri, Tog, Bha	19	B	4
NETHERLANDS: Sur, Hag, Ant, Ang, Goa, Vza, Han , Zam, Mah, Blm, Kha, Ben, Cey, Niz, Bav, Col, Con, Gab, Ecu, Bra	17	B	2
OTTOMAN: Ist, Izm, Jer, Bag, Gre, Egy , Per, Oma, Wak, Afg, Tri , Haw, Bud, Vie, Kah	13	NC	

1979afh Fall 175⁵ Supply Centers (cont'd)

PORTUGAL: Ala, Lis, Lag, Cpc, Aus, Ore, Nal, Azo, Mwz, Cal, Van,
 Fij, Moz, ~~Mal~~, Sam, Die, Mta, Tar, Ifn, Tah, Nwg 20 B 1

RUSSIA: ~~Bya~~, Stp, Irk, ~~Bya~~, Swe, Cri, Mon, Man, Kor, Skg, Pol, Jap,
 Oms, Agt, Pek, San, Wuh, Amo, Den, Ctn, Iwo, Han, Ben, Cam 24 B 3

SPAIN: Mex, Val, Som, Mnl, Tex, Tun, Ken, Hon, Pps, Uga, Eth, ~~Bya~~,
 Cub, Nap, Gua, Beo, Fla, Nig, ~~Eya~~, Kam, Yem, Egy, Mal, Pru 23 B 3

NOTE: If Russian F Npc retreats to Haw, then:
 Ottoman 12, remove 1; Russia 25, build 4.

Note: If Russian F Npc and Portuguese F Spc both attempt to retreat to EPC,
 both units are annihilated.

WINTER 175⁵, SPRING 175⁶ and CONCESSION VOTES due 12 Noon, August 2, 1980.
 * * * * *

1979Mdl SSIII Winter 1018 and Spring 1019 GM: Fred Hyatt

CONNACHT(Kendter, SR) A Roscommon - Angheila, F Tua - Mid-Atlantic,
A Breffny - Donegal.

ENGLAND(Cooper) Build A Derby; A Newcastle H, A Shropshire (s) A Chester -
 Gwynedd, A Stadford - Hereford; A Chester - Gwynedd, F Bristol Channel -
 Cardigan, A Derby - Chester

KYMRU(Burden) NMR! A Gwynedd ANNI; A Powys, F Chester Bay, F Cardigan Bay
 HOLD

LEINSTER(Grailey) Build A Dublin; A Kildare - Barrow, A Dffaly (s) A Meath/
OTM/ A Meath - Roscommon, A Armagh - Tyrone, F Down (s) A Dublin - Armagh,
F Drogheda Bay (c) A Dublin - Armagh, A Dublin - Armagh, F Man - Solvey
Firth

MUNSTER(Schaller) Build F Tralee; F Galway Bay - Mid-Atlantic, F Tralee -
Galway Bay, A Leitrim (s) LEINSTER A Meath - Roscommon, A Cashell (s) A
Leitrim, A Cork (s) A Cashell

Donegal

ORKNEY(Gemignani) F N. Minch - W. Minch, F W. Islay Firth - ~~ORKNEY F N. Irish Sea,~~
F Islay Firth (s) F W. Islay Firth - Donegal, F N. Irish Sea - Drogheda Bay

SCOTLAND(Ricci) Remove F N. Channel; F Solvay Firth (s) ORKNEY F N. Irish Sea
OTM/ F Dundrennan (s) ORKNEY F N. Irish Sea, A Caledonia - Alcluyd, A Ber-
wiek H.

ULSTER(Scheutz) Remove A Donegal; F W. Hebrides - N. Hebrides, A Omagh (s)
 CONNACHT A Breffny - Donegal

ATTENTION: A concession to ENGLAND -LEINSTER has been proposed. Your votes
 are due with the ~~ZZZZZ~~ Fall 1019 moves. An Abstention counts as "Yes".
 If you do not want to approve the concession, you must say no!

Fall 1019 orders and Concession Votes due 12 NOON, August 2, 1980.

1979Bfh Fall 1755 GM: Fred Hyatt

AUSTRIA(Schaller) F Que H, F Cub - Bah, F Egn - Tau, F Pps(wc) (s) A Ven - Sav, A Sss (s) A Rhi - Bur, A Ven - Sav, A Rhi - Bur, A Bav (s) A Sax - Han, A Psa (s) A Sax - Han, A Sax - Han, A Pol H, A Gal - Bos, F Ber - Ala, F Npc Hold, F Tar Hold.

CHINA (Kendter, JR) A Oms - Ura, A Irk - Oms, F Sib (s) A Oms - Ura, F Soo (s) F Jap, F Jap (s) F Ecs - Wpc, F Ecs - Wpc, F For - Scs, A Coc (s) A Bma - Sia, A Sia - Cam, A Bma - Sia, A Ben - Mah, A Mah - Kha, A Chg - Skg, A Kan Hold/unordered/ A Kas - Pun/NSU/

ENGLAND(Scheutz) A Pru H, F Gop (s) A PAN - Hon, A Pan - Hon, F Gbs (s) AUST F Cub - Bah, F Iri H, F Stp(sc) H, A Kar (s) F Stp(sc), F Nwy - Swe, A Num (s) FREN A Tbk - Tau/NSO/ A Lib - Egy, A Fex (s) A Kam, A Kam (s) A Fez, F Nal - Moz, F Sio - Mzc

FRANCE(Ricci) A Ohi - Mas, A Vir (s) A Ohi - Mas, A Ont - Que, F Fla - Lou, F Bby - Leo, A Sav - Tou/DIS ANNI/ A Tou - Pat, F Arg (s) A Sav - Tou, F Mat H, F Vep H, F Can - Lis, F Swa - Agt, A Bra H, A Tbk - Sah, A Dak - Gha

NETHERLANDS (Kluge) Omitted Spring 1755: A Kal - Ang; A Rhi /r/ Ant, A Sss /r/ Bur; F Den - Han(wc), A Hag (s) F Den - Han(wc), A Ant (s) A Hag, A Bur - Par/DIS /F/ Fnd/ A Gab (s) A Ang - Con, A Kat (s) A Ang - Con, A Ang - Col, F Car (c) A Col - Cub, A Col - Cub, F Eat - Lis, F Azo Hold

OTTOMAN(Lipscomb) A Mos - Stp, A Ura - Oms/DIS ANNI/ A Kaz - Per, F Bbl - Bma, F Cri H/unordered/, A Pun - Kha, A Con H/unordered/DIS /r/ Rua/ F Ion - Emd, A Arm - Bag, F Nwz - Cor, F Fij - Sls, F Spc (s) F Fij - Sls, F Wio (s) SPANISH F Sms - Mal/NSO/ F Die Hold

PORTUGAL(Counselman) F Gaa (s) A Van - Ore, A Van - Ore, F Mal Hold, A Mta (s) A Van - Ore, F Sls - Wpc/DIS ANNI/

RUSSIA(Cooper) A Tur (s) CHIN A Irk -Oms, A Afg (s) CHIN A Kam - Pun/NSCHU/ A Per - Kaz, F Lit (s) ENGL F Stp(sc)

SPAIN(Prosnitz) F Hon(ec) H, A Mex (s) F Hen (ec), A Ore (s) FREN A Ont - Mta NSO/ A Uta (s) A Ore, F Can (s) A Ore, A Tun (s) A Tau, F Gib - Val F Wmd - Val, F Mrc - Can, A Tau (s) A Tun, A Nub - Sud, A Tan - Uga, F Mox (s) F Sms - Mzc, F Sms - Mzc, F And - Ssa(wc), F Mla (s) F And-Sia(wc), F Gos (s) F And - Ssa(wc), F Mnl - Dvo, F Nwg H, F Wpc - Ecs/DIS /r/ Mnl, Gua, Iwo, Mic, Pya, Mel, Afs

ATTENTION: A Concession to the Ottoman Empire has been proposed. Your votes are due withthe Winter 1755 adjustments. Remember: An Abstention is a "Yes" vote. If youdo not want the concession, you must say so!

FALL 1755 Supply Centers:

AUSTRIA: Bud, Vie, Tri, Haw, Bav, Nap, Wak, Gua, Iwo, Mss , RPs, Sib , Pol, Jap , Han, <u>Que</u> , <u>Ala</u> , <u>Sav</u> , <u>Tar</u>	16	B 1
CHINA: Pek, San, Amo, Wuh, Ctn, Ben, Cam, Bma, Sia , Kor, Man, Irk, Mon, Vla, <u>Jap</u> , <u>Mah</u> , <u>Oms</u> , <u>Skk</u>	17	B 3
ENGLAND: Ecu, Edi, Nig, Lon, Mia , Col, Nwy, Ire, Kam, Pru, Tog, Swe, Cpc, Die , <u>Nal</u> , <u>Stp</u> , <u>Egy</u>	15	B 1
FRANCE: Que , Par, Tou, Bor, Dak, Sav , Vol, Lis, Gha, Tbk, Ohi, Vir, Fla, Lou, Ifn, Bha, <u>Mas</u> , <u>Bra</u> , <u>Agt</u>	18	B 4
NETHERLANDS: Sur, Hag, Ant, Ang, Vza, Ben, Gab, Blm, Azo, Skk , Zam, <u>Cub</u> , <u>Con</u>	12	B 1

1979Bfh Fall 1755 Supply Centers (cont'd)

OTTOMAN: Ist, Izm, Bag, Jer, Tah, Per , Yem, Gre, Tar , Oma, Egy , Sam, Kha, Fij, Cri, Mos, Goa, Cey, Sas , Man , Esp , Niz, Nwz, <u>Die</u>	18	B 4
PORTUGAL: Ald , Aus, Van, Mta, Mal	4	NC
RUSSIA: Bra , Stp , Kgt , Afg, <u>Per</u>	2	R 2
SPAIN: Mex, Mad, Val, Som, Mnd , Tex, Ken, Beo, Hon, Tun, Uga, Eth, Ore, Jav, Cal, Lag, Nwg, Mrc, Tau, Sum, Moz, <u>Sia</u> , <u>Mla</u>	23	B 3

NOTE: If Spanish F WPC retreats to either Iwo or Gua, then:
Austria: 15 NC, Spain 24 Build 4

WINTER 1755, Spring 1756 and CONCESSION Vote due 12 NOON, August 2, 1980/

1979IO Fall 1904 GM: Fred Hyatt
AUSTRIA(Gemignani) A Alb (s) F Ion - Gre, F Ion - Gre

ENGLAND(Cooper) F Bre - Mid, F Mid - Naf, F Eng (s) F Bre - Mid, F Nwg - Nwy
F Nwy - Stp(nc), F Bar (s) F Nwy - Stp(nc)

FRANCE(C.D.) F Por Hold

GERMANY(Zipper) F Kie - Den, F Swe - Nwy, A Gas - Bur, A Bur - Bel, A Tyl - Vie, A Boh (s) A Tyr - Vie, A War - Mos, A Ukr (s) A War - Mos, A Sil - Gal

ITALY (Prosnitz) A Ven (s) RUSS A Tri, F Nap - Tyr, F Spa(sc) (s) F Wes - Mid, F Was - Mid, A Mar - Gas

RUSSIA(Kovalcik) A Mos - Sev/DIS /r/ lvn/ F Stp(nc) H/DIS ANNI/ F Rum - Sev
A Bud (s) A Tri, A Tri (s) TURK A Bul - Ser/ NSO/

TURKEY(Sulsberger) NMR A Con, F Aeg, A Bul, A Smy HOLD; F Gre ANNI

ATTENTION: A Concession to England-Germany has been proposed. Vote are due with the Winter 1904 adjustments. Remember: An Abstention counts as "YES". If you do not want the concession, you must say so!!

FALL 1904 Supply Center:

AUSTRIA: Yam Vie , Tyr , Gre	1	Remove 1
ENGLAND: Lon, Edi, Lvp, Nwy, Swe, Stp	6	N.C.
FRANCE: Por, Sas	1	N.C.
GERMANY: Kie, Mun, Ber, Bel, Den, Hol, Par, Swe, War, <u>Vie</u> , <u>Mos</u>	11	Build 2
ITALY: Ven, Rom, Nap, Tun, Mar, <u>Spa</u>	6	Build 1
RUSSIA: Mos , Sev, Rum, Bud, Ser, <u>Tri</u>	5	Build 1
TURKEY: Ank, Smy, Con, Bul, Utr	4	N.C.

Winter 1904, Spring 1905 and Concession Votes due 12 NOON, August 2, 1980

A word about dead-lines: The order dead-line for THE HOME OFFICE is 12 Noon of the publishing date, or when my Saturday mail is delivered, whichever is later. Yesterday one player wanted to phone in an order change at 3:30 PM and today (July 6) another player called to ask if he could still get his orders in. In both cases, I said "NO". Some players have complained to me that I am not at home on Friday nights or Saturday mornings. To that I say "Tough". I do not and will not arrange my schedule to accommodate those who habitually wait until the last moment, and then phone in their orders. The dead-line is published with each game, and will be adhered to. 'nuf said!

1979Efh Fall 1754 GM: Fred Hyatt

AUSTRIA(Hooton) NMR F Mel, F Wak, F Tar, F Haw HOLD

CHINA(Sergeant) A Tib - Kas, A Yun (s) A Bma, A Bma H, A Chg (s) A Tib - Kas, A Gbi - Kan, F Amo H, F Ecs - Wpc, F Pek H, F Jap (s) F Ecs - Wpc

ENGLAND(McPherrren, R.) A Ama (a) F Ecu - Pru, F Ecu - Pru, F Pru - Spc
F Got (s) F Pru - Spc, F Eio - Die, F Mls - Jav, F Cel - Tim, F Gos - Mls
F Far - Eat, F Eng (s) F Far - EAT, F Eat - Gbe, F Nwy H, F Gog (s) A Ang
A Con (s) A Ang, A Ang (s) NETH A Kat - Zam, A Kam - Gab, A Hon - Mex
A Tog = Ash

FRANCE(Scheutz) F Mat /r/ Gha; FGBS - Nat, A Ont - Ohi, A Vir - Lou,
F Bah - Fla, F Win - Vza, A Fnd - Ant, A Rhi - Bav, A Sss (s) A Rhi - Bav,
A Tri (s) A Ven - Vie, A Ven - Vie, F Lgn - Wnd, F Bri(s) PORT F Azo - EAT/
NSPOU/ A Tbk - Tau, F Ash - Gog, F Dak - Mat, F Gha (s) F Bak - Mat

NETHERLANDS(Schaller) F Cub - Bah, F Car - Vza, A Blm - Sur, A Sil (s)
A Vie - Bud, A Baf - Rhi/DIS /r/ Sax/ A Hag - Ant, A Mah (s) A Niz - Kha,
A Ben H, A Niz - Kha, F Goa - Pei, F Bbl - Wio, A Kat - Zam, A Uga - Tan
F Den - Han(wc)

OTTOMAN (Cooper) F Spc (s) PORT F Sls - Tar~~XXX~~ F Die - Wio, F Wio - Goa,
F Adr (s) FREN A Tri, A Tun (s) FREN A Tbk - Tau, A Kha (s) A Pei - Niz/
NIS /r/ PUN, SIN/ F Lib (s) A Tun, A Pei - Niz, A Skg (s) A Afg, A Afg (s)
A Skg, F Chi (s) F Spc, A Rum - Cri, A Bul - Rum, F Ion (s) A Tun,
A Per (s) A Afg, A Kaz - Mos, F Ars (s) A Per

PORTUGAL(Kendter, SR) Omitted from Spring 1754: F Nwg (s) F Sls - Wpc;
A Ore - Uta, A Cal (s) A Ore - Uta, A Mis (s) A Ore - Uta, F Pat - Swa
F Fij - Sls, F Sls - Tar, F Nwg - Wpc, F Sea - Ang, F Kal (s) F Sea - Ang,
A Zam - Kat, A Tan - Uga, F Gbe - Sur, F Wat (s) F Gbe - Sur, A Azo H,
F Vep (s) FREN F Dak - Mat, F Can (s) F Vep, A Lis H.

RUSSIA(Zipper) A Skg /r/ Tur, F Ecs /r/ Scs; F Swa - Sea, F Bha - Bra,
F Mat - Vep, DIS /r/ BHA/A Rcf H, F Swe - Bal, F Lit - Bol, A Mor - Bud
A Gal (s) A Mor - Bud, A Oms - Per, A Tur (s) A Oms - Per, A Mon H, F Yel-
Kor, F Kor - Soj, F Soo - Npc, A Man (s) F Yel - Kor, F Scs - MNL

PORTUGAL(McLendon) NMR!! A Tau ANNI; A Mex, F Gom, F Lou, A Ken, F Sms,
 A Mad, F Bud, A Alg, F Mrc, F Iwo, F Cey, F Mal HOLD

1979Efh PRESS:

ANTWERP to MADRID: What happens when the P+S-O-F Alliance turns into a P-O-F Alliance? POOF is right!!

FALL 1754 Supply Centers:

AUSTRIA: Yls , Bud, Haw, Gua, Tar, Wak	5	B 1
CHINA: Pek, San, Wuh, Amo, Ctn, Jap, Bma, Tib, Tai	9	NC
ENGLAND: Ecu, Edi, Lon, Nig, Mla, Col, Ire, Nwy, Kam, Hon, Tog, Gab, Cey , Cam, Sia, Mex , Ang, Sum, Beo, Pru, Con, Jav, A	20	B 2
FRANCE: Que, Par, Tou, Bor, Dak, Ohi, Sav, Pps, Vol, Mas, Bha, Tbk, Ont, Vir, Fla, Tri, Vie, Tau, Bav	19	B 3
NETHERLANDS: Sax , Han, Ant, Hag, Kat , Goa , Vza, Den, Mah, Cub, Blm, Cpn , Bav , Niz , Ben, Uga, Kha	11	R 3
OTTOMAN: Ist, Izm, Jer, Egy, Bag, Tah, Gre, Per, Afg, Yem, Sam Oma, Wak , Kha , Tun, Yel , Nap, Die, Mas, Cri, Rum, Niz, Goa	20	B 3

1979Ffh Fall 1754 Supply Center Chart (cont'd)

OTTOMAN: Ist, Igm, Jer, Bag, Tah, Gre, Per, Afg, Egy, Die, Cey, Oma,
 Yem, ~~Sah, Mah~~, Goa, Skg, Mah, Niz, Nig, Sum, Nap 20 Remove 1
 RUSSIA: Bra, Ifn, Stp, Mds, Kie, Oms, Vla, Bha, Swe, Cri, Tau, Rum,
 Vol, Gha, Mon, Agt, Mrc, Pol, Blm, Dak, ~~Man, Jap~~, Den, Man, Bud,
 Kor, San, Nwy, Vie, Tbk, Tri 29 Build 2
 SPAIN: Mex, ~~Vax~~, Som, ~~Myl~~, Tun, Uga, ~~Bap~~, Hon, ~~Ken~~, ~~Tax~~, ~~Iwo~~
 Cub, Con, Eth, Tog, Gab, Jav, Pps 13 NC

WILL Karl Scheutz please submit stand-by orders for England? Karl's home address is 20 Toledo Lane, Willingboro, NJ 08046.

Winter 1754 and Spring 1755 orders due 12 NOON, August 2, 1980

NOTICE: I have been informed that Walter Blank is going to Germany in August to teach. He will be gone two years, and feels impelled to resign from 1979Dfh. So, will Bill Schiwautz, 1342 N. Crecent Hts Blvd, West Hollywood, Calif. 90046 please take over the Spanish position, effective with the Fall 1755 moves. Bill: If you donot want thw position, please let me know ASAP!!

1979Ffh Fall 1754 GM:Karl "Tsar Scheutzski" Scheutz

AUSTRIA: (Paulson) A Uta - Mex, A Tex - Mex, F Cal (s) PORT F Ore - Npc/NSO/
 F Cub = Bah, A Bos - Bul, A Tri - Bud, F Gre (s) F Bos - Bul, F Adr (s) F
 Gre, F Ion - Aeg, A Vie (s) A Tri - Bud

CHINA (Hyatt) F Ecs - Wpc, F Scs - Mnl, F Dvo (s) F Gos - Beo, F Gtn - Cam,
F Gos - Beo, F Jap (s) F Ecs - Wpc, A Man - Mon, A Vla - Man, A Mon - Tur,
A Cir - Niz, A Bma - Sia, A Chg - Skg, A Nep - Ben,
A Mah (s) A Cir - Niz, A Skg - Afg, A Kas (s) A Skg - Afg, A Sia - Mla

ENGLAND (~~Mess~~ CD) F Eng, A Pru, A Ama /r/ OTB; F Beo DIS ANNI/ A Pan, F Bot,
 A Nor, F Mls, F Nwy, F Ska, F Bbl

FRANCE (Ceeper) A Ohi - Mis, A Ont (s) A Ohi - Mis, A Lou (s) A Ohi - Mis,
F Gbs - Bah, F Que (s) A Ont, F Kam H, A Tau (s) A Tbk, A Tbk (s) A Tau,
F Gog - Tog, A Bha - Dak, A Sav - Ven, A Par H, F Eng - Lon, A Pps - Nap,
F Lgn - Tyh, F Bor - Bri, F Bby - (s) F Bor - Bri

NETHERLANDS (Sulsberger) A Ama - Ecu, A Col (s) A Ama - Ecu, A Vza (s) A Ama -
Ecu/IMP/ F Gab - Ang, A Con - Ang, A Rhi (s) F Ant - Fnd, F Ant - Fnd,
F Den (s) RUSS F Bal - Swe, A Han - Bav, F Hel (s) FREN F Eng/OTM/ A Goa H,
 F Hag (s) F Hel

OTTOMAN (Costikyan) NMR A Bos, F Spc, A Gre /r/ OTB; A Alg, F Emd, F Aeg,
 A Pun, A Kha, A Pei, F Ars HOLD, A Afg Dis/ r/ Uzb, Sin/

PORTUGAL (Grailey) A Kal - Zam, A Tan (s) SPAN A Uga - Ken, F Sms - Som,
 F Wio - Cey, F Sio - Sio, A Num - Tog, F Gaa - Npc, F Ore (s) F Gaa - Npc
A Mta (s) A Mis, A Mis (s) A Mta/DIS Anni/ F Gbw - Blm, F Lag (s) A Lis -
Hue, A Lis - Hue/ANNI/ F Eat - Ire, F Wpc - Iwo, F Spc (s) F Tar - Mel,
F Ano - Pat, F Cor - Sls, F Nwg - Wpc, F Tar - Mel

RUSSIA (McLendon) A Pru H, A Bol (s) A Pru, F Mat - Gha, F Bra - Mat, F Can -
 Eat, F Azo (s) F Can - Eat, A Mrc - Tau, A Gal - Rum, A Mor - Bud, F Bal -
 Swe, A Stp - Kar, A Oms - Per, A Kaz (s) A Oms - Per

1979Gfh Fall 1754 (Cont'd)

SPAIN(Kendter, SR) A Leo (s) A Hue - Lis, A Hue - Lis, F Val - Hue, F Gib - Lag, A Lib - Fez, A Uga - Ken, A Eth - Ken, F Gua (s) F Mel - Wpc, F Mel = Wpc/DIS /r/ WAK, EPC, HAW, PYA; A Tou - Arg

FALL 1754 supply Centers :

AUSTRIA: Vis, Bud, Tri, Haw, Wap , Lon , Mex, Tex, Cub, Bay Cal, Gre	9 Remove 1
CHINA: Pek, Amo, San, Wuh, Ctn, Jap, Skg, Bem, Kor, Bma, Tib, Mon, Man, Vla, Tai, Mah, Cam, Niz, Afg, Sia, Mla, Bec, Mnl	23 Build 6
ENGLAND: Epa , Lyn , Edi, Mia , Irs , Nwy, Kan , PYA , Gab , Sia , Beb , Sum, Jav, Cay (GM will remove F Bbl, F Bot, F Ska)	4 Remove 3
FRANCE: QUE, Par, Tou, Bor, Dak, Vol, Sav, Mas, Ohl, Tbk, Ont , Vir, Tau, Fla, Nig, Pps, Lou, Lon, Nap, Kam	20 Build 3
NETHERLANDS: Sur, Ant, Hag, Ang, Goa, Vza, Han, Den, Swe , Niz , Col, Con, Gab, Bav, Ecu	13 Build 1
OTTOMAN: Ism, Jer, Bag, Ist, Per , Afg , Yem, Oma, Irs , wak, Kha	8 NC
PORTUGAL: Lag, Irs , Ala, Cpc, Aus, Mta, Moz, Fij, WZZZ =Van, Nal, Tar, Nwz, Zam, Die, Sam, Nwg , Tah, Ore, Tog, Mal, Uga, Blm, Ire, Cey, Iwo, Som	25 Build 7
RUSSIA: Mos, Stp, Kie, Bra, Oms, Ifn, Agt, Pol, Cri, Rum, Mrc, Bah, Azo, Pru, Gha, Swe, Per	17 Build 4
SPAIN(Mad, Val, San , Myl , Cal , Eth, Ken, Lyn , Egy, Gua, Tun, Lis	8 Remove 2

NOTE: If Spanish Fleet MEL retreatsto Wak or Haw, he is 9 remove 1
If the Spanish Fleet Mel retreats to HAW, Austria is 8, Remove 2

WINTER 1754 and Spring 1755 orders are due 9 PM, July 29, 1980.

(Will Clive Tonge, 2402 Edenhurst Drive, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada L5A 2K9 please submit stand-by orders for Ottoman. Your GM is Karl Scheutz, 20 Toledo Lane, Willingboro, NJ 08046)

THE HOME OFFICE, NUMBER 17
Fred G Hyatt
400 State Street
Brooklyn, New York 11217

PLEASE STAND-BY IN _____

YOUR SUB HAS EXPIRED _____
PLEASE RENEW!!

Rod Walker (17)
1273 Crest Drive
Encinitas, Ca 92024